1992

Salt Lake City v. Edward J. Parker : Brief of Appellant

Utah Court of Appeals

Jurisdiction Statement

The Utah Court of Appeals has Jurisdiction over appeals from the Third Circuit Court, of The State of Utah.

The Issues of the appeal are as follows:

1. Proper Notification and Presentation of Charges

The sixth amendment to the Constitution of the United States of America requires that a defendant be " informed of the nature and cause of the accusations;". The intent of the framers of the constitution was that the complete nature of the accusations be provided to a defendant in a timely manner, that would allow the accused to prepare an adequate defence.

The full nature of the charges against me were only reviled, by the delivery of the information document, and discussions held in the hallway of the court house, only minutes before the beginning of the trial. This clearly violated my rights to be informed of the charges with adequate time to prepare a defence.

I seek that the verdict of the trial be set aside.

2. Option to Sustain My Rights to Trial by Jury Not Given.

The Seventh amendment to the Constitution of the United States of America states "In suits of common law, where the value in

controversy shall exceed twenty dollars, the right to trial by jury shall be preserved". The maximum fine for this infraction is \$ 80 well above the amount required by the constitution to preserve the rights for a jury trial. The taped transcript of the trial, and all the other court documents do not contain any motion or waiver on my part of my rights to a trial by jury.

3. The conditions set forth, by the trial judge, at the beginning of the trial that the city needed to establish in order to obtain a conviction were never met.

Judge Rease stated that in order to find me guilty that the city would have to establish that a speed lower than the posted one was safe and prudent, and what that lower speed was, and that my automobile was traveling in excess of a prudently safe speed.

The tape of the trial is void of any testimony of what speed was safe. The safe speed was never stated or established.

Furthermore it was never determined what speed I was traveling at. Officer Halls testified that no attempt was made to determine the speed of my car. The tape is void of any quantitative reference as to the speed my vehicle was traveling.

Since the conditions set forth for a conviction were not met Judge Rease's ruling of guilty should be set aside, and a ruling of not guilty due to insufficient evidence should be entered.

4. Removal/ Destruction of Evidence needed to establish the exact location of the accident and the causes thereof.

The city contends that the accident took place in the far right lane and that Mr Troy Lunberg, made a proper lane change and attempted right turn. Assumptions about the accident were made by Officer Halls based on the location of the 1980 Toyota pickup when he arrived about an hour later. A proper investigation may have revealed that the accident had actually occurred in the middle lane. Both vehicles had been moved from there resting spots after the accident.

Troy Lunberg stated in the trial that he did move his car shortly after the accident and prior to the arrival of the investigating officer. The city did not establish in the trial if my truck had remained in it's resting place after the accident.

The failure to establish if my truck remained in the place the accident took place taints the opinions of Officer Halls as to the events that produced the accident.

The failure to establish which lane the accident took place calls in to question the contention that a proper lane change had been made by Mr. Lunberg.

It was further stated in the trial that the rear windshield was covered with snow. A safe lane change as asserted by the city's witness would have been prevented by this fact.

Reasonable doubt exists as to what actually happened thus a not guilty verdict should have been rendered.

5. The city contributed to the conditions that caused the accident.

Road and Weather conditions that caused the accident were in part created by an agency of Salt Lake City. Officer Halls stated that the Airport authority was cloud seeding, creating an extremely slick Icing condition. The Weather conditions outside the seeding area were not as severe and thus a higher speed was warranted. No warnings or other indications existed to warn an unsuspecting motorist that the conditions were not the same as in other areas of the valley. The judge was wrong

to levy the maximum fine to the benefit of the city that was partially responsible for the unusual conditions. The speed may have been reasonable and prudent had the weather conditions not been artificially made worse by the city's cloud seeding operations.

6. Evidence was submitted in court based on the statements I made in an accident report given to Officer Halls, without being informed of any right to withhold such.

The Fifth Amendment states that "No person ... shall be compelled in any criminal case to be a witness against himself,...". Statements I was compelled to give to Officer Halls in the accident report, were referenced by officer Halls in the trial.

Evidence obtained by this report should be excluded from the trial and a new trial ordered.

References

Tape Number T463 & 497, Case No. 925001235.

The Constitution of the United States of America.

Dated This 8th Day of July, 1992



Edward J. Parker

915 Daniel Dr.

Fruit Heights, Utah 84037