1992

Kennecott Corporation v. Salt Lake County and The Utah State Tax Commission of Utah : Brief of Appellee

Utah Supreme Court

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

ARGUMENT

I. KENNECOTT HAS THE BURDEN OF AFFIRMATIVELY PROVING THE TAX COMMISSION'S ACTIONS UNCONSTITUTIONAL.

It is axiomatic "that acts of the Legislature are presumed constitutional, especially when dealing with economic matters based on factual assumptions." Rio Algom Corp. v. San Juan County, 681 P.2d 184, 190 (Utah 1984) (emphasis supplied).

The presumption of constitutionality applies with particular force to tax statutes

No scheme of taxation . . . has yet been devised which is free of all discriminatory impact. In such a complex arena in which no perfect alternatives exist, the Court does well not to impose too rigorous a standard of scrutiny lest all local fiscal schemes become subjects of criticism

Id. at 191 quoting San Antonio School District v. Rodriguez, 411 U.S. 1 (1973). Similarly, in Blue Cross & Blue Shield v. State, 779 P.2d 634, 637 (Utah 1989) the Court held:

In the tax area, as in other areas of purely economical regulation, we give broad deference to the legislature when scrutinizing the reasonableness of its classifications and their relationship to legitimate legislative purposes. . . . That broad deference leads us to sustain a classification if "facts can reasonably be conceived which would justify the distinctions or differences in state policy [expressed by the challenged legislation] as between different persons". . . .

The Court therefore sustains legislative tax enactments, unless "[the] party attacking the constitutionality of a statute . . .

affirmatively demonstrate[s] its unconstitutionality." Rio Algom, supra, 681 P.2d at 191 (emphasis supplied).

On this appeal, Kennecott also faces the burden of defeating adverse factual findings of the Tax Commission. The Court will only set aside such factual findings if they are not supported by substantial evidence in the record considered as a whole. Kennecott, as the appellant, has the burden of marshalling the evidence which supports these findings and then persuading the Court that the findings are erroneous. Kennecott has not marshalled the evidence or shown how the evidence is insufficient to support the Tax Commission's findings. First Nat'l Bank, supra 799 P.2d at 1165.

II. KENNECOTT HAS NOT ESTABLISHED THAT § 304 WAS UNCONSTITUTIONALLY APPLIED.

Kennecott has the burden of affirmatively proving § 304 unconstitutional. Rio Algom, supra, 681 P.2d at 191. To satisfy this burden, Kennecott must prove that the Tax Commission's method of assessing Kennecott's property was the same as the County's method of assessing similar property. See generally Amax Magnesium Corp. v. Tax Comm'n, 796 P.2d 1256 (Utah 1990).

Kennecott however has failed to satisfy its burden of proof and the Tax Commission's ruling should be affirmed.²

Kennecott's evidence is insufficient for two reasons. First, the record does not show how the County would have assessed commercial property similar to Kennecott's. Without such evidence, Kennecott cannot prove that the County's method is the same as the Tax Commission's method. Second, although the record does not show what method the County would have used, the record does show that the various assessment methods generally used by the County are different from those used by the Tax Commission to assess Kennecott's property. These differences, in part, arise because of the legal restrictions on the Tax Commission's assessment methods, restrictions which do not apply to the County. For these reasons, the Court should sustain the Tax Commission's finding that Kennecott has failed to establish that the Tax Commission's assessment methods and the County's assessment methods are the same.

² Kennecott relies heavily on this Court's decision in Amax Magnesium Corp. v. Tax Commission, 796 P.2d 1256 (Utah 1990). There, the Court found that § 304 was unconstitutional, as applied to Amax, because the parties had stipulated that the Tax Commission's assessment methods and the County assessment methods were the same. Id. at 1260. Because of the parties' stipulation, the Amax Court did not have to determine whether the Tax Commission's finding of dissimilarity should be reversed or whether the taxpayer had established that the assessment methods were the same. These issues, which Amax did not address, are the central issues in this appeal.

A. Kennecott Has Not Established What Assessment Method the County Would Use In This Case.

The record before the Tax Commission does not show which appraisal method the County would have used to assess commercial property similar to Kennecott's. The Salt Lake County Chief Appraiser, who testified at the hearing and by deposition, did not identify what method or methods Salt Lake County would have used to assess property such as Kennecott's. Rather, he merely identifies the various methodologies that the County generally uses to assess commercial real estate and states that the County has no primary method. Butterfield Deposition, p. 20-24; Tr. 110. He was not asked nor did he testify whether or how these methods would be applied to Kennecott's property. Without such proof of how the County would assess Kennecott, Kennecott cannot prove that the County's method is the same as the Tax Commission's and that § 304 has been unconstitutionally applied.

B. The County's Methods of Assessing Commercial Property Generally Are Significantly Different From the Tax Commission's Method of Assessing Kennecott's Property.

Although the record does not reveal which method the County would have used to assess property similar to Kennecott's, it does refer to various methods used by the County to assess commercial property generally. A comparison of the County's methods for assessing commercial property generally and the Tax Commission's methods for assessing mines reveals substantial,

significant differences in nominally similar assessment methods. These differences are, in part, due to statutes and regulations which limit the Tax Commission's assessment methods but which do not apply to the County. Other differences are the result of fundamentally different applications of nominally similar assessment methods. Whatever the source of the differences, the record supports the Tax Commission's finding that Kennecott failed to establish that the Tax Commission's and County's methods were the same.

1. Utah statutes and regulations restrict the Tax Commission's assessment of mines.

The Utah Code sections and Tax Commission regulations govern the methods used by the Tax Commission in assessing mines such as Kennecott's. Hearing Tr. p. 45. Under this law, the Tax Commission assesses mines using what is called the "capitalized net revenue method." Utah Code Ann. § 59-2-201(2); Utah Admin. Rule R884-24-7P. As discussed more fully below, the Tax Commission's regulations describe in detail the specific formula for assessing property using this method.

The Utah Code provision governing the assessment of mines further provides: "In no event may the fair market value of the mining property be less than the fair market value of the land, improvements, and tangible personal property upon or appurtenant to the mining property." This statute requires the

assessment of the individual items of property with the value being the sum of the individual assessments. (This is sometimes called the "summation method.") Thus, the Tax Commission values mining property under the capitalized net revenue method and the summation method but uses the higher of the two methods for assessment purposes. Hearing Tr. p. 35, 50-51.

These statutes and regulations only apply to the Tax Commission, they do not apply to the County. As a result, in some cases, Utah law requires the Tax Commission to use an assessment method different from the method that the County could use in a similar situation. Hearing Tr. p. 45, 52, 55.

2. The Tax Commission's capitalized net revenue method for assessing mines is different from the County's income method.

The Tax Commission regulations contain a specific formula for computing value under the capitalized net revenue method. Utah Admin. Rule R884-24-7P; Hearing Tr. p. 59. These regulations do not apply to the County which is free to choose other income methods for valuing property. A comparison of the Tax Commission's capitalized net revenue method and the County's income method reveals substantial differences in methodology.

The Tax Commission valued Kennecott's property under capitalized net revenue method following the formula found in the Tax Commission's Rule. Under this rule, the Tax Commission

values mines by determining the mine's net income for the prior five years. Net income equals gross income less expenses including capital expenditures. Unused capital expenditures can be carried forward to reduce net income for future years. As a result, large capital expenditures in a year can reduce or eliminate net income for that year or subsequent years. Hearing Tr. p. 50-51.

Once the Commission computes net income for the prior five years, it averages the five year net income and discounts the average by an appropriate capitalization rate. This method assumes that the average net income for the prior five years will not increase or decrease for the indefinite future. Hearing Tr. p. 66. This method also assumes that the mine owner will not get a return on his capital investment other than his cost of capital. Hearing Tr. p. 67. In other words, he will recover nothing for the risk of investment. This discounted five year income average was Kennecott's assessed value under the capitalized net revenue approach.³ Hearing Tr. p. 32, 35, 77; Eyre Deposition, p. 18-19.

The County would not apply the capitalized net revenue method as defined by Tax Commission regulations. Specifically,

³ This capitalized net revenue method is a "very primitive discounted cash flow" method. Hearing Tr. p. 62.

the County would not use the rolling five year income average or loss carry forward used by the state. Hearing Tr. p. 99. Thus, to the extent that the County would use an income approach, it would not use the method used by the Tax Commission.

3. The Tax Commission's summation method is different from the County's assessment methods.

Under the summation method, the Tax Commission individually assesses Kennecott's real property, improvements and tangible personal property. The assessed value is the sum of these individual values. The Tax Commission's method of valuing the real property component of the summation method is different from the County's method.

On the surface, the Tax Commission's method of valuing real property appears to be the same as the County's. Both use what may be called the sales or market method. Using this method, the Tax Commission and the County assessors determine value by using the sales price of comparable properties. Hearing Tr. p. 30.

Although using nominally similar methods, the Tax Commission and the County apply them in dramatically different ways. The Tax Commission uses as comparables commercial property which does not have minerals. As a result, the Tax Commission's summation method does not give a value to minerals located under

Kennecott's property.⁴ Hearing Tr. pp. 34-35, 40, 51, 67, 74.

The County, on the other hand, would value the minerals located under Kennecott's property by using mining property as comparables or by making adjustments to the non-mining comparables to reflect the value of Kennecott's minerals. Hearing Tr. p. 101-102.

Thus, the Tax Commission's and the County's summation methods are different because the Tax Commission does not include a value for minerals whereas the County does.⁵

III. UTAH'S COMPLIANCE WITH OF THE 4R ACT DOES NOT VIOLATE KENNECOTT'S EQUAL PROTECTION RIGHTS

Kennecott claims that Utah's compliance with the Railroad Revitalization and Regulatory Reform Act of 1976 ("4R Act") violates its equal protection rights under the 14th Amendment of United States Constitution⁶ and the uniform laws

⁴ The Tax Commission does not value minerals separately under the summation method because the capitalized net revenue approach indicated that those minerals had negligible economic value.

⁵ In 1988, Kennecott had gross income of \$600-800 million from the sale of minerals mined from this property. Tr. p. 38, 40.

⁶ Arguably, the equal protection component of the 5th Amendment of the U.S. Constitution should govern the constitutionality of a federal statute such as the 4R Act, since the 14th Amendment only applies to the states. The Court, however, need not address this issue since the equal protection analysis under the 5th Amendment and 14th Amendment are the same. Compare United States Railroad Retirement Board v. Fritz, 449

provision of the Utah Constitution.⁷ State in other words, Kennecott claims an equal protection right to be treated the same as railroads are treated under the 4R Act. Kennecott however has failed to prove that Utah's compliance with the 4R Act violates Kennecott's equal protection rights or to prove what relief the Court should grant if an equal protection violation has occurred.

A. The 4R Act, the Union Pacific case, and Utah's Treatment of Railroads.

The Congress enacted the Railroad Revitalization and Regulatory Reform Act of 1976 ("4R Act") in an effort to restore the financial stability of the railway systems of the United States. Union Pacific Railroad Company v. State Tax Commission of Utah, 716 F.Supp. 543, 545 (D.Utah 1988). In order to accomplish this purpose, the 4R Act prohibits various types of State taxes which discriminate against railroads. Ogilvie v. State Board of Equalization, 657 F.2d 204, 206 (8th Cir. 1981). (The Act's goal was "to eliminate the long - standing burden on

U.S. 166 (1980) (5th Amendment analysis) with Nordlinger v. Hahn, S.Ct. Bull. (CCH) B2831 (June 18, 1992) (Attached hereto as Exhibit C) (14th Amendment analysis).

⁷ Under the Supremacy Clause, a federal enactment is supreme over conflicting state statutes or constitutional provisions. U.S. Const. Art. VI. Thus, Utah's compliance with the 4 R Act cannot violate Utah Constitutional provisions, since the federal enactment supersedes these state provisions. However, since the Tax Commission's compliance with the 4R Act is constitutional under both the federal and state constitutions, the Court need not address this issue.

interstate commerce . . . from discriminating . . . taxation. . .
."). Specifically, the Act prohibits a State from

assess[ing] rail transportation property at a
value that has a higher ratio to the true
market value of the rail transportation
property than the ratio that the assessed
value of other commercial and industrial
property in the same assessment jurisdiction
has to the true market value of the other
commercial and industrial property.

49 U.S.C. § 11503(b)(1).⁸ Stated in hopefully simpler terms,
Congress made railroads a special classification of taxpayer and
required that the State assess railroads at the same ratio to
true market value as it assesses all other commercial or
industrial property in the State. Under the Supremacy Clause of
the United States Constitution, this Act supersedes conflicting
State constitutional or statutory taxing provisions but leaves
unaffected State tax laws which do not impact railroads. Federal
Express Corp. v. Tenn. State Board of Equalization, 717 S.W. 2d
873, 876 (Tenn. 1986). (Attached hereto as Exhibit D.)

The Act provides that railroads, injured by taxes
prohibited by the Act, may obtain relief in federal court. In
such a case, the Court must determine whether the State assessed
the railroad property at a higher ratio to true market value than

⁸ The Act's other provisions create other types of
prohibited discrimination. These other provisions however are not
relevant to this appeal.

the State assessed all other commercial and industrial property in the State. If the State assesses the railroad at a higher ratio, the court will order the railroad's assessment reduced to make the railroad's ratio of assessed value to true market value equal to the ratio of assessed value to true market value for all other commercial and industrial property in the State.

This provision of the 4R Act was at issue in Union Pacific v. State Tax Comm'n of Utah, supra. There, several Utah railroads brought an action in federal court alleging that Utah's treatment of railroads violated the 4R Act. The railroads claimed that the ratio of assessed value to fair market value for commercial and industrial properties was less than the ratio assessed value to fair market value for railroads. In ruling for the railroads, the Court compared the ratio for railroads and for all other commercial property and found that the ratio for railroads was higher. It therefore ordered the assessed value of the railroads' property reduced so that the railroads' ratio of assessed value to true market value equaled the ratio for all other commercial and industrial property.

The Union Pacific ruling only adjusted the railroads' assessments for 1984 and 1985 tax years. In subsequent tax years, the Tax Commission has adjusted the railroads' assessment pursuant to the formula followed by the court in the Union

Pacific case and mandated by the 4R Act. Specifically, the Tax Commission determines for each year the ratio of assessed value to true market value for all commercial and industrial property in Utah. This computation includes both locally assessed and centrally assessed property and includes Kennecott's property. This ratio is then compared to the ratio for railroads' and the railroads' assessments are adjusted to equalize railroads' assessment ratio with the assessment ratio for all other industrial and commercial property in Utah. For the tax year in question on this appeal, the 4R Act required an adjustment of 14% to the railroads' assessed value. Eyre deposition p.29-34.

B. Kennecott Has Failed to Prove That Utah's Compliance With the 4R Act Violates Kennecott's Equal Protection Rights

Kennecott has not proven that Utah's compliance with the 4R Act violates Kennecott's equal protection rights. To prevail on its equal protection claim, Kennecott must establish that the difference in treatment between the railroads and other taxpayers including Kennecott is not reasonably related to a legitimate governmental purpose. Nordlinger v. Hahn, S.Ct. Bull. (CCH) B2831, B2840-41 (June 18, 1992). Blue Cross, supra, 779 P.2d at 637. Under this test, the Court must consider three interrelated, but separate factors: (1) the classifications created; (2) the governmental purposes involved; (3) the

relationship between the classification and the governmental interest. Each of these is considered in turn below.

1. The 4R Act makes railroads a special taxpayer classification.

The 4R Act makes railroads a special classification of taxpayer and restricts how states may tax them. Since Kennecott is not a railroad, it does not fall within the 4R Act's protections. To prevail on its equal protection claim, Kennecott must prove that this classification and resulting difference in treatment is not reasonably related to a legitimate governmental interest.

2. Congress' purpose in enacting the 4R Act is a legitimate government purpose.

The 4R Act's purpose is to "restore the financial stability of the railroad system of the United States." Union Pacific, supra, 716 F.Supp at 545. Kennecott does not contest the legitimacy of this governmental purpose.⁹ Rather, it seeks to incorporate the purpose of § 304 of the Utah Code into its analysis of the constitutionality of the 4R Act of the United States Code. Kennecott Brief at p.37. Section 304 of the Utah

⁹ The United States Courts of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, in analyzing the constitutionality of the Act under the Commerce Clause has held: "[T]he legitimate end of Congress [in enacting the Act] is to revitalize the nation's railroads to improve the flow of interstate commerce." Arizona v. Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe, 656 F.2d 398, 407 (9th Cir. 1981).

Code however does not create the classification at issue here and cannot provide the purpose for a classification it did not create. Since Congress by enacting the 4R Act created the classification at issue here, the Congressional purpose is found in that Act, not in some unrelated Utah statute.

It is important to recognize that neither the Utah Legislature nor the Tax Commission created the railroad classification at issue here. Rather, the 4R Act, as interpreted by the United States District Court, required the Tax Commission to treat railroads as a special classification. As a result the Tax Commission's treatment of railroads is to further a federal governmental objective, not a Utah one. The constitutionality of the Tax Commission's actions must therefore be based upon these federal objectives rather than Utah objectives.

3. The 4R Act's classification of railroads is reasonably related to the Congressional purpose of furthering railroad financial stability.

The relationship between the 4R Act's treatment of railroads and a legitimate governmental purpose cannot be seriously challenged.

Without doubt the well-being of the nation's railroads is essential to its economic health. In passing section 11503 Congress acted "to eliminate the long-standing burden on interstate commerce resulting from discriminatory State and local taxation of common and contract carrier transportation property."

Southern Railway v. State Board of Equalization, 715 F.2d 522, 528 (11th Cir. 1983). Protecting railroads from discriminatory taxes improves their financial health and thereby furthers the legitimate governmental purposes. Cf. Atchison, Topeka, supra, 656 F.2d at 407 (Analyzing the constitutionality of the Act under the Commerce Clause, the Court held: "The means that Congress has adopted, prohibiting state from assessing railroad property at higher ratios than other commercial property, is 'plainly adapted to that end [revitalizing railroads],' by having the effect of diminishing the proportionate tax burden in railroads . . ."). The Act's classification is their constitutional.

A case factually similar to the instant case is Federal Express v. Tennessee State Bd. of Equalization, supra. There the Tennessee Supreme Court upheld the constitutionality of a state tax law partially preempted by the 4R Act. The Tennessee tax law in question provided that the property of public utilities, including railroads, be taxed at 55% of its value, and that commercial and industrial property be assessed at 30% of its value. The 4R Act however required that railroads be assessed at the same percentage as commercial property, notwithstanding Tennessee's law classifying railroad as utilities. Federal Express, a utilities under Tennessee's scheme, but not a railroad, challenged Tennessee's treatment of railroads under the

4R Act and claimed that Tennessee had violated the taxpayer's equal protection rights by assessing the railroads as commercial property.

The Tennessee Supreme Court summarily rejected this challenge and held:

The legislature classified railroads as public utilities and assessed them for ad valorem tax purposes at 55% of the value of their properties. However, the Congress of the United States, by . . . [the 4R Act] . . . preempted the state classification of railroads and provided that they should be taxed as industrial and commercial property are taxed. The Act, having as its purpose the revitalization of railroads, affected only that business. Thus leaving in effect the state classification of other businesses as public utilities. The assessment of each of the businesses classed as public utilities is at the same ratio to value as the assessment of Federal Express property; consequently, we find no violation of . . . the Tennessee Constitution or the Equal Protection Clause of the Federal Constitution.

Id. at 876.

Kennecott is in the same position as the taxpayer in Federal Express. The 4R Act has preempted Utah's tax law and requires that railroads be treated in a manner different from Kennecott and other centrally assessed taxpayers. Although the 4R Act alters the treatment of railroads, it leaves unchanged Utah's taxing scheme as it applies to other businesses. Kennecott cannot complain of the treatment of railroads because

the 4R Act furthers a legitimate governmental purpose and Kennecott cannot challenge the Commission's treatment of its own, property because Kennecott is treated the same as other centrally assessed property. This Court should therefore find, as the Tennessee Supreme Court did, that Utah's compliance with the 4R Act does not violate the equal protection rights of the other taxpayers.

Kennecott cites Allegheny Pittsburgh Coal Co. v. County Commissioner of Weber County, 488 U.S. 336 (1989) to support its claim that Utah's compliance with the 4R Act violates the Equal Protection Clause of the 14th Amendment. In Allegheny Pittsburgh, the county assessor for one county in West Virginia started assessing property at its acquisition value. As a result, more recently transferred property had dramatically higher assessed values than other similarly situated property.

In analyzing the constitutionality of the assessor's acts, the Supreme Court held that a state may properly create tax classifications rationally related to legitimate governmental purposes. Id. at 344. West Virginia, however, had not created such a classification, but had required taxation at a uniform rate based on market value. Id. at 345. Instead of a formally recognized governmental objective, a county assessor, apparently acting on her own initiative, had simply adopted an "aberrational

enforcement policy" based on acquisition value and resulting in wide disparities. Id. at 345. The Supreme Court therefore declared the assessor's practice unconstitutional because the practice did not further any legitimate governmental interest.¹⁰

Allegheny Pittsburgh provides little guidelines here. The classification created by the unilateral actions of a county assessor are distinguishable from a classification created by Congress' enactment of the 4R Act.¹¹ More relevant to the instant case is Nordlinger wherein the Court determined the constitutionality Proposition 13, a formal legislative enactment.

Nordlinger is the United States Supreme Court's long waited decision on the constitutionality of California's Proposition 13 tax initiative. Proposition 13, among other things, adopts an "acquisition value" taxation system in which property is assessed at its value when acquired by the taxpayer rather than is assessed at its value when assessed. This system "created dramatic disparities in the taxes paid by persons owning

¹⁰ The county asserted that the assessor's practice was rationally related to the purpose of obtaining true value. Id. at 344. It did not assert that any legitimate policy was furthered by treating those who had purchased their property some time ago less favorably than those who purchased more recently.

¹¹ "Allegheny Pittsburgh was the rare case where the facts precluded any plausible inference that the reason for the unequal assessment practice was to achieve the benefits of an acquisition-value tax scheme." Id. at B2841.

similar pieces of property Indeed, in dollar terms, the difference in tax burdens are staggering." Id. at B2835.

Because of this disparate treatment, a California taxpayer, who had recently acquired her home, challenged Proposition 13 on equal protection grounds.

The Court analyzed the taxpayer's equal protection claim under the minimum scrutiny analysis applied to economic legislation.¹² It framed the constitutional issue as "whether the difference in treatment between newer and older owners rationally furthers a legitimate state interest." Id. at B2840. Stated in other words, the issue was whether the equal protection clause prohibited California from denying a new owner "the benefits of the same assessment value that her neighbors -- old owners -- enjoy." Id. at B2841. Notwithstanding the staggering differences in assessed values, the Court had "no difficulty" in identifying at least two reasonable grounds for denying newer owners the benefits of the lower assessed values given to older owners.¹³ Id. at B2841.

¹² The Court found that the taxpayer lacked standing to raise the constitutional right of travel as a basis for more stringent review of Proposition 13. Id. at B2840.

¹³ The Court described the scope of its review of the relationship between the classification and the governmental purposes as follows:

The equal protection analysis found in Nordlinger and Blue Cross compels a finding that Utah's compliance with the 4R Act is constitutional.¹⁴ Congress in enacting the 4R Act could have reasonably believed that preventing certain types of taxation of railroads would promote its legitimate governmental

[T]he Equal Protection Clause is satisfied so long as there is a plausible reason for the classification . . . the legislative facts, on which the classification is apparently based, rationally may be considered to be true by the governmental decision maker. . . and the relationship of the classification to its goal is not so attenuated as to render the distinction arbitrary or irrational This standard is especially deferential in the context of classification made by complex tax laws. "[I]n structuring internal taxation schemes 'the States have large leeway in making classifications and drawing lines which in their judgment produce reasonable systems of taxation'"

Id. at B2841 (emphasis supplied). The Utah Supreme Court applies a similar standard in assessing the constitutionality of tax laws under the equal protection component of the Utah Constitution. Blue Cross, supra, 779 P.2d at 637.

¹⁴ Kennecott cites Northern Natural Gas v. Board of Equalization, 443 N.W.2d 249 (Neb. 1989) which held that Nebraska's compliance with the 4R Act violated the equal protection clause of the 14th Amendment. The Court's opinion, relies on outdated United States Supreme Court decisions and does not cite Allegheny Pittsburgh. More importantly, it does not attempt to analyze whether the classifications under the 4R Act further a legitimate governmental interest as required in Allegheny Pittsburgh and reaffirmed in Nordlinger. Thus, the decision is of little value in assessing the constitutionality of the 4R Act under the equal protection clause of the 14th Amendment.

purposes of fostering the financial stability of railroads. This is all the equal protection clause requires. The fact that Kennecott and other taxpayers thereby bear a larger tax burden does not make the Act unconstitutional so long as the difference in treatment is related to a legitimate governmental interest. Since the 4R Act treatment of railroads furthers a legitimate governmental purpose, Utah's compliance with the act does not violate the Equal Protection Clause.

**C. Kennecott Has Not Proven What Relief Is
Appropriate to Remedy Any Equal Protection
Violation**

Kennecott has not established what relief it would be entitled to if the Court finds that Utah's compliance with the Act violates its rights equal protection rights. The 4R Act does not require that railroads obtain any specific reduction in assessed value. Instead, the 4R Act requires that a state not assess railroads at a higher ratio to their fair market value than it assesses all other industrial and commercial property in the state. The Tax Commission and the railroads compute this ratio on a yearly basis and have determined that the percent reduction for 1988 should be 14%. In computing this ratio, the assessed value of Kennecott's property was included with commercial property to determine the assessment ratio.